Dawson, Stephanie A (KSP)

From: Personnel Cabinet Correspondence

Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2021 1:19 PM

To: PERS Cabinet Secretaries; Bastin, Ronnie J (Justice); PERS Agency Heads; HR Executives
(Pers-Pyrll); HR Administrators (Pers/Pyrll)

Subject: PM 21-11: COVID-19 Face Covering Policy, Effective July 29, 2021

Attachments: 21-11_COVID19FaceCoveringPolicy.pdf; 21-11_COVID19FaceCoveringPolicy.doc

*CAUTION** PDF attachments may contain links to malicious sites. Please contact the COT Service Desk
ServiceCorrespondence@ky.qov for any assistance.

Please see the attached Personnel Memorandum.

If you have questions regarding the attached, please direct those to the contact listed within the memorandum. If
you have questions regarding the distribution of this email, please contact Stephaniel.Carpenter@ky.gov.

Thank you!
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This communication contains confidential information and is for use by the intended recipient(s) exclusively. If you are not an intended recipient, please note that any
form of distribution, copying, forwarding, or use of this communication or the information therein is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this
communication in error, please return it to the sender, delete this communication and destroy all copies.



